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Wendy Fan

From: James Aronoff <james@canopypdx.com>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 9:57 AM

To: Nick Turrell; Wendy Fan; Jason Karam; Ben Anderson

Subject: Nail Pile adjustment

Attachments: Canby Street - Lot 21 - Slope Stability.pdf; 2025-02-04_25036 - Canby Site 21 

Modifications Drawings R4 (dragged).pdf

Hi 

 

I was discussing with Ben Andersen, and he gave me approval to remove any nail pile, 24ft away from the 

face of the wall, as long as the structural engineer is ok with it. Attached is an email and calculation 

showing his approval 

 

Ben Andersen will be the only one inspecting this, so a letter of approval from Ben John will be the only 

item we need to move this forward 

 

I am projecting we can remove up to 19 nail piles 

 

Can this be arranged? 

 

Thankyou 

 
 

--  
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MEMO 
To: Wendy Fan 

Process Architecture  
From: Jared Fischer, PE – Principal 

Waypoint Engineering, Inc. 

Project Name: Canby Site 21 Project Number: 25036 

Subject: Pile Removal Memo Date: April 1, 2025 

 
Waypoint Engineering, Inc. was retained by Process Architecture to provide structural engineering 
design for Canby Site 21. After the initial design with piles supporting the entire perimeter 
foundation the Geotechnical engineer provided slope stability analysis stating that piles were not 

required when the supporting element was within 24 feet of adjacent site retaining wall. Waypoint 
Engineering have provided updated structural drawings dated March 28th, 2025 with the piles 

removed. Based on our engineering judgement and professional opinion, removing the piles at the 
location stated above will not hinder the structural integrity.  
 

If you have any questions regarding our memo, please do not hesitate to call. 
 

 
 

 
 
Attachments: None 
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Life Safety Checksheet Response 
 

  

Permit #:    24-045962-REV-01-RS  Date:_03/28/2025__________ 

 

Customer name and phone number: __WENDY FAN, 503.516.6612________________ 

 
Note: In the spaces below, please provide specific information concerning the changes that you have made in 

response to the checksheet.  Note the checksheet item number, your response or a description of the 
revision, and the location of the change on the plans (i.e. page number and/or detail number).  Use as 
many lines as needed.  If the item is not in response to a checksheet, write “Applicant” in the column 
labeled “Checksheet item number.” 

 

Checksheet 
item number Description of changes, corrections, additions, etc. Location on plans 

1 
Enlarged site plan updated to show eaves/overhangs above & 
dimension added at implied property line 

3/A1.03 

   

2 
All roof eaves reduced by 6” from 2’-0” to 1’-6” overhangs. 
Updated eave at implied property line is not less than 3 feet & 
therefore, ORSC R302.1 is no longer applicable.   

3/A1.03, A2.06B, 
A3.06, A4.01C 

   

3 
Updated eaves are no longer required to be rated/fire 
protected. Roof venting is shown on roof plan, see sheetnote 
#24 & calculations on same sheet.  

2/A2.06B 

   

Applicant 
Piles beyond 24 feet from west site retaining wall face omitted 
& replaced with shallow foundations per current Geotech 
recommendation & memo from Waypoint Engineering.  

1/A2.06, S2.14, 
S3.01 & struct. calcs. 
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Permit Revision Submittal Requirements and Application

Applicant Information: 
Applicant Name

Street Address City/State/ZIP
Phone

Value of Proposed Revision

Email
Issued Permit #

Job Site Address

Description of Revision

Applicant Signature

City/State/ZIP

Date

1
dsc_permit_rev_app_req  07/10/24 City of Portland Oregon - Portland Permitting & Development

Minimum Submittal Requirements (check all boxes and sign below):

 A copy of this application.

 One PDF copy of plans for electronic submittals or three copies for paper submittals.

 All plans must clearly reflect the proposed change(s). Changes must be bubbled.

 Drawings and calculations must be stamped and signed by the Architect and/or the Engineer of Record, if applicable.

 Project narrative for extensive revisions.

 One PDF copy of calculations and other supporting documents  for electronic submittals or two copies for paper submittals.

 Copy of Inspector’s correction notice, if the revision is due to an inspection correction. One PDF copy for electronic
submittals and two copies for paper submittals.

A Permit Revision is required when there are proposed changes to the project after the permit has been issued. 
This may arise due to discrepancies between the city-approved permit drawings and actual field conditions, or 
the customer has changed their mind about an aspect of the project. In all cases, a revision to the existing 
permit must be submitted, reviewed and approved.

Fees:
An invoice with permit fees will be sent to the applicant once minimum submittal requirements have been verified.  Permit 
Revisions are subject to fees associated with plan review, processing and any increase in project value. 

Portland Permitting & Development fee schedule is on the website: www.portland.gov/ppd/current-fee-schedules 

Contact:
Portland Permitting & Development | City of Portland, Oregon
1900 SW 4th Avenue, Portland, OR 97201
Phone: 503-823-7300 or visit www.portland.gov/ppd

24-045962-REV-01-RS
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	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	Applicant Name: Wendy Fan
	Street Address: 240 N Broadway, Suite 201
	City/State/ZIP: Portland, OR 97227
	Email: wendy@process-pdx.com
	Value of Proposed Revision: $20,000
	Phone: 503.516.6612
	Issued Permit Number: 24-045962-RS
	Job Site Address: 7729 SW 42nd Ave.
	Job Site City/State/ZIP: Portland, OR 97219
	Description of Revision: PARCEL 2, SITE 21 ONLY-Batch 6 of 6, Revert exterior & floor plan to original design with minor structural modifications to accommodate approved site grading. Original design is in substantial conformance with approved land use.
	Date: 02/19/25


